CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS & REGISTRATION
121 S MCDONOUGH STREET
JONESBORO, GA 30236
770-477-3372

NOTICE

TO: ALL CITIZENS

FROM: CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS AND
REGISTRATION

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF CLAYTON COUNTY BOARD OF
ELECTIONS AND REGISTRATION LOGIC &
ACCURACY TESTING - 2020 SPECIAL ELECTION
GEORGIA 5™ CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

DATE: August 19, 2020

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with O.C.G.A. 21-2-379.6 (c) that the public Logic and
Accuracy Testing on the Touch Screen and Optical Scan Voting Equipment to be used in the September
29th, 2020 Special Election for Georgia 5™ Congressional District will commence on the following date,
time, and location:

DATE: Monday, August 24, 2020
TIME: 9:00 A.M.
PLACES: Elections Facility
7946 N. McDonough Street
Jonesboro, GA 30236
Former I.T. Location
1285 Government Circle
Jonesboro, GA 30236

Testing will continue day to day until completion.

For additional information, please contact the Clayton County Elections & Registration Office at (770)
477-3372.

Shauna Dozier, Elections Director
Elections & Registration



